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The Divisional Forest Officer
Bandipora Forest Division
Chitternar

(E;SFEC;EI'E%'} ERMLS SOUGHT BY FOREST DEPARTMENT : DIVERSION OF 1.7 HA
D FOR RE-ALIGNMENT OF WAMPORA-MARKOOT ROAD, DISTRICT
BANDIPORA, U.T. OF JAMMU & KASHMIR — REG.

Sir,

1. Please refer EDS raised on the subject Proposal No FP/JK/ROAD/58579/2020.

. hThe following documents are submitted herewith to meet the essential details
sought:-

(a) Lay out plan showing road alignment alongwith demarcation of land for
dumping site for disposal of muck has been uploaded and also forwarded herewith
for uploading same at your end please.

(b) Dimension wise area calculation shown on lay out plan.

(c) Exact location KML location of dumping site has been uploaded at Serial No
C (Maps of forest land to be diverted). The dumping location of muck is on State

Land (Khasra No 60) and same is shown on lay out plan also.

(¢) Other issues are corrected please.

2. In view of above, it is requested to process the subject case for seeking approval of
the competent authority for diversion of forest land at the earliest.

Yours sincerely,

> (Mrinal Shaﬁna)
Capt
Offg Officer Commanding




